PROOF OF WRITTEN NOTICE TO
THE FARMERS REPRESENTATIVE:
Namibia Agricultural Union



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: Stoman EC <stoman@afol.com.na>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:52 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Cc mleonard @edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed

prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No.
9354, 9595, 9625, 9813, 9996, 9997, and 10003.

Dear Vistolina

[ sent the message below to our NAU members in those districts, as well as some individuals.
It is their responsibility to react and contact you.

[ am answering in red below.

Regards

Christine Stoman

Post Office: Gifn-Tsumeb-OtaviRegional Agricuttural Union
Affiliated to the Namivia Agricuttural Union

Cell: 0B1 244 (024

stomandafol.commna

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 06 February 2025 15:36

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed prospecting and exploration activities
on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9354, 9595, 9625, 9813, 9996, 9997, and 10003.

Dear Esteemed stakeholders,

This email serves to inform you that Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd (the consultant) has been appointed
by Red Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, Stopmen Investment CC, Codebreak Investments (Pty) Ltd , Libra Seventy
One Investments (Pty) Ltd and Epangelo Mining Company (Pty) Ltd, to act on their behalf in obtaining an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) for the proposed mineral exploration activities on Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPLs) 9354, 9595, 9625, 9997, 9996, 1003, and 9813.

o EPL no. 9354 located south-west of Grootfontein Sent to Gfn. Rietfontein F'As
. EPL no. 9595 located south-east of Kombat Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
° EPL no. 9625 located north-east of Otjozondu Sent to the regional representative of the

Okahandja RAU, who has sent it on to individual members.

° EPL no. 9813 located south-east of Otavi Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
o EPL no. 9996 located north-east of Otavi Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
° EPL no. 9997 located north-west of Otjozondu Sent to the regional representative of the

Okahandja RAU, who has sent it on to individual members.



. EPL no. 10003 located north-east of Otjiwarongo Sent to individual owners like CCF, Frans
Indongo Lodge, Blaauwberg Auctioneers, Kilo40 Trading, Ms Katjita, Family Haeniche, the Jehova
Witnesses.

Mineral prospecting and exploration are one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without
an Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) Regulations of the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. Furthermore, Section 21 to
24 of the EIA Regulations requires that public consultation is undertaken as one of the crucial
components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential
Interested and affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new [&APs and
subsequent consultation. You have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed
activity, and the reason you are receiving this communication. Please find the attached Background
Information Documents (BIDs) for the proposed exploration activities.

Please assist our office in circulating the attached BIDs .

Please note the details of the public consultation meeting will be communicated in due course.

Kind regards,

Vistolinc
— X Fnvironmental A

rﬁ l A i i Office. 5th Floor ¢
E Cel. +264 81 426953,
Tel. +244 61 259 530

® O o wxeal dynamic salutions wanwedsnamibiacom Emﬂll. VOUQUSfUS@—ed_




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

mizarc ——r
From: Stoman EC <stoman@afol.com.na>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:19 AM
To: public@edsnamibia.com
Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9996

Good day Vistolina!

Thank you for hearing our plea and changing the document.

I have sent all your letters on to the various groupings, urging people to contact you.
Hope you get better reaction this time round!

Regards

Christive Stoman

Post Office: Gfu-Tsumeb-Otavi Regional Agricuttural Union
Affiliated to the Namibia Agricutural Union

Cell: 021 244 D24

stomanDafol.comma

From: public@edsnamibia.com <public@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 12 March 2025 11:12

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: mleonard @edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9996

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Codebreak Investments (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 9996 located 13km north-east of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested &
Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this
communication.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities and the site notice as a public consultation invitation.

The EPL cover farms: Rentes No. 783 and Malfoi No. 784.

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).



